
 
 

 
 
Government Resources 
Name Product/Service Website 
Massachusetts Export Center Export counseling and 

technical assistance, export 
compliance training, market 
research, int’l business 
development assistance, 
export training programs 

www.mass.gov/export 

 

U.S. Department of Commerce, 
Commercial Service 
 

Gold Key Service, 
International Partner Search, 
int’l trade counseling, trade 
events 

www.buyusa.gov/massachusetts/ 

U.S. Small Business 
Administration – Office of 
International Trade 

Export Working Capital 
Program, Export Express 

www.sba.gov/oit 
 

MA Office of International Trade & 
Investment 

International Trade Shows and 
Trade Missions 

www.mass.gov/moiti 
 

U.S. Department of Commerce – 
Bureau of Industry & Security 

Export licensing & controls, 
Lists to Check 

www.bis.doc.gov 
 

U.S. Census Bureau – Foreign 
Trade Division 

A.E.S., classification codes 
(Schedule B), foreign trade 
statistics 

www.census.gov/foreign-trade/www 
 

U.S. International Trade 
Commission 

HTS Codes, import/export 
data, tariff info, docket 
services 

www.usitc.gov 

U.S. Trade Representative 
 

Trade agreements and trade 
policy 

www.ustr.gov  

U.S. Customs & Border Protection 
 

Import procedures and 
regulations 

www.customs.gov 
 

MassDevelopment 
 

Export Loans, Export Credit 
Insurance 

www.massdevelopment.com 
 

Export-Import Bank of U.S. Export Credit Insurance, 
Political risk insurance 

www.exim.gov/index.cfm 
 

Overseas Private Investment 
Corporation 

Political risk insurance http://opic.gov 
 

 

Information/Statistical Resources 
Trade Stats Express 
 

National and State export 
data 

http://tse.export.gov/ 

Foreign Agricultural Service 
 

FAS commodity and market 
intelligence reports, 
agricultural trade policy info 

www.fas.usda.gov  
 

United Nations Comtrade 
 

Commodity trade statistics 
database 

http://comtrade.un.org/ 

globalEDGE 
 

Industry profiles, int’l business 
statistics, state trade info, 
country insights 

www.globaledge.msu.edu  
 

Export.gov 
U.S. Commercial Service 

Trade data, info on int’l 
finance, regulations, logistics, 
licensing and marketing. 
 

www.export.gov 

CIA World Factbook 
 

Country-specific information, 
such as demographics, 
history, government, 
geography, economy, etc.  

https://www.cia.gov/library/publication
s/the-world-factbook/  
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